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TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director — Public Works

DATE November 16, 2023

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 2 FOR
VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVMENTS ARPA 2023-032PW - CW

Request:

Request to approve proposed Change Order 2 for VVan Buren Drainage Improvements — Bid No.
2023-032PW.

Per the attached change order, it is necessary due to conflicts with existing utilities in the field
and will include minor increases in these associated pay items and increase the contract time.
Two existing sanitary sewage lines from houses adjacent to the project conflict with the proposed
drainage pipes being installed. The location for these sewage lines were unknown. As a result,
the contractor will have to make adjustments to the work to incorporate the necessary changes
for the sanitary sewer service pipes. There may be additional saw cutting and curb and gutter
replacement required for utility line relocations if this work is required.

It is recommended that this change order be approved by the Mayor and City Council to allow
the contractor to proceed with the work.

The contract price will increase by $7,510.00 from $373,513.00 to $381,023.00 and increase by
7 days from 45 days to 52 days.



